
From: Steve Mapsalak
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Sibbald, Carey
Subject: Re: Water Licence Application Construction ad Operation of an Access Road and Borrow Sources
Date: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:33:44 AM

Phyllis Beaulieu,
 
This is to advice you that the Hamlet of Repulse Bay is authorizing Stantec to act on behave of us on
the application for the river access road.
I you have any questions please call me at 867 462 9952.
 
Thank you
 
Steve Mapsalak
SAO
Hamlet of Repulse Bay

----- Original Message -----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Sibbald, Carey ; Lawson, Nick
Cc: Hamlet of Repulse Bay ; Karen Kharatyan
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:00 PM
Subject: Water Licence Application Construction ad Operation of an Access Road and Borrow
Sources

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on March 15, 2011, of the above resubmitted
application for the Hamlet of Repulse Bay.  Your application has been assigned file number 8BW-
REP----.  Nunami Stantec are identified as submitting the application on behalf of the Hamlet. 
There is a requirement for the Hamlet to provide a letter authorizing Stantec to act on their
behalf for this project.
 
Currently the file is undergoing a preliminary administrative and technical review and once
completed you will be notified of any deficiencies which may be necessary to complete the file.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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